
Minutes Approved as Amended 10/02/2018 

 

Minutes September 18, 2018 Meeting 1 of 4 

Town of Fitzwilliam 

Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes 

September 18, 2018 
 

 

Member’s Present: Suzanne Gray, Chairman; Ross Tourigny; Terry Silverman; Robin Peard Blais, 

Secretary; Paul Haynes, Vice Chair; Matt Buonomano; Dan Baker, Alternate Selectman’s Rep;  

 

Members Absent: Robert Young, Alternate, and Charlie Kenison, Selectman’s Rep. 

 

Others Present: Karen Craig and Laurie Hayward, Land Use Administrative Assistant (LUA). 

 

Call to Order: 7:00 

 

Public Hearing:   The Chair opened the Robin Crowe application for Site Plan Review which was 

noticed as “the request to be permitted to use the commercial building on the property currently 

owned by Ralph and Helen Niemela at 705 NH Route 12 South, Tax Map 8, Lot 46, in the Rural 

District, for a business related to creating and selling ceramic works and where elements of the 

proposed business may involve a studio/workshop, a retail store, making various crafts, and 

teaching others to create ceramic works and other crafts.”   The Chair explained that there was 

a problem with the addresses on the notices to abutters and that it is the Chair’s opinion that the 

correct way to move forward would be to declare a Continuance.   Silverman made the motion; 

Haynes seconded the motion and it was unanimously voted that the Public Hearing be 

continued.  It was further agreed that the date and time for the continuance be October 2, 2018 

at 7:00 PM.    This ended the Public Hearing on the Crowe Application for Site Plan Review. 

 

Minutes:   Minutes for the meeting September 4, 2018 were tabled until the next meeting as 

members had not received them in advance of the current meeting.   There was a discussion 

about distributing minutes, agendas, and application materials both via mail and email for all 

members.    Members wanted to have the paper versions in hand before meeting.   It was agreed 

that the LUA would do those mailings on the Tuesday before each Tuesday meeting.   In case of 

late application for preliminary consultation that information could be added to member folders. 

 

Chair explained that Robert Young has stepped down as Alternate and that means that we do 

not have any Alternates.   She added that the Board really needs to have Alternates.    Buonomano 

addressed the Board and introduced Karen Craig who was in attendance.   He explained that Craig 

is interested in being involved in the work of the Planning Board.     Craig spoke, explaining that 



Minutes Approved as Amended 10/02/2018 

 

Minutes September 18, 2018 Meeting 1 of 4 

she has career-long experience in education.    She is now retired and is interested in learning 

about this Board. 

 

New Business:  Chair stated that this Board is in the midst of change.   She explained that in the 

midst of change which can be challenging, it is a good time to consider how to run Planning 

Board meetings effectively.   She asked that going forward, only one member speak at a time 

and members not talk over each other.    Tourigny indicated his agreement and that he goes to 

other towns and, in those meetings comments are funneled through the Chair.    The Chair 

explained that she plans to take the approach outlined in the OEP Planning Board Handbook 

published in 2017, members can look it up. 

 

Old Business:   Chair called for any old business that members wished to discuss.    The Chair 

said that she wished to take up the issue created when the LUA did not verify the Crowe 

Abutters List.   Blais said she understood that the discussion was about costs.   Chair indicated 

that what she understood was not about costs but about the LUA not being involved with 

Abutters Lists.     

 

The LUA asked to speak and she explained the process of providing instructions and verifying 

the lists that applicants provide that she used until the last Planning Board meeting.    The LUA 

stated that, for someone who has no experience with putting together an Abutters List, she 

provides instructions on using the tax maps and how to look up names and addresses and check 

for changes in ownership.    The Applicant can then use the LUA’s instructions to prepare a list.     

Optimally, the LUA will take the applicant prepared lists and verify that the Tax Map and Lot 

Numbers are correct and the names and addresses are as well. 

 

Buonomano spoke and asked about where the liability is if an abutters list is incorrect.   There 

was a discussion about liability and how to make sure that the applicant does the list.   One 

suggestion was to state that an engineer might be used to handle measurements and that could 

be recommended or suggested.    The Chair asked if a 200-foot requirement belongs in the Site 

Plan Regulations or on the checklist description.   

 

The Chair explained that she is concerned with inconsistencies and had done some research 

and found that in early 2018 a specific property had 7 abutters who were notified; but, earlier, 

in 2004 there was a case for the same property with 11 abutters notified.    So the question is, 

what happened to the ones not noticed in 2018?    The Chair asked where the 200-foot 

requirement came from.   Silverman stated that the 200-foot language comes from Groton, 

Massachusetts regulations.    

 



Minutes Approved as Amended 10/02/2018 

 

Minutes September 18, 2018 Meeting 1 of 4 

Karen Craig spoke from the floor.    She asked why the Board had not made a decision on any of 

the items discussed.   She said it really is not clear what the Board has agreed to.    The Chair 

explained that they were discussing some items from the last meeting and would now look at 

deciding how to move forward. 

 

The Chair asked if the Board had agreed that the LUA should provide support to applicants 

regarding the preparation of the Abutters List.    Buonomano offered that he sees the LUA 

having to balance the fact that the responsibility for the Abutters List is the applicant’s with the 

need to provide some guidance and assistance to the public when they come to the office.    He 

noted that he would like to see something in the minutes to clarify that the LUA is to guide and 

assist.   It was agreed LUA assistance may help to clarify and verify.    Silverman moved and 

Blais seconded, and it was voted unanimously that the LUA provide guidance and verification, 

when needed, for applicant prepared Abutters Lists. 

 

Buonomano and the Chair discussed an earlier idea about suggesting, on complex applications, 

the use of engineers.   Baker suggested that there might be language added to the application 

that points out that applicants might consider the use of professionals in creating the 

application and including the Abutters List.    It was agreed that it would be useful to get 

examples and Ross said that he might do that.   It was requested that the LUA provide a copy of 

the Fitzwilliam Building Permit so the Board could review that language as well. 

 

Buonomano spoke again about 200 feet wording.     He noted that he does understand the 

importance of notifying people who might be affected.    He pointed out that we publicly notice 

and in multiple ways and that the state has statutes that address this without the 200 feet.   

Silverman pointed out that he feels that the 200 feet is important to the lakes and the village.   

There was a discussion about the Laurel Lake Association.    Silverman, who is on the Board of 

Directors, said they do not get into what owners do or don’t do so notifying the lake association 

would not have the desired effect.  

 

Haynes moved that a vote be taken to see whether there is support to remove the 200 feet 

and go with State language regarding Abutters in the Rules of Procedures.    After further 

discussion, Haynes withdrew his motion.    It was decided that Board Members need more 

information.  The LUA was requested to contact Carol Ogilvie.   It was requested that the LUA 

research language in Groton Massachusetts land use regulations which Silverman believes is 

where the Fitzwilliam language originated. 

 



Minutes Approved as Amended 10/02/2018 

 

Minutes September 18, 2018 Meeting 1 of 4 

Silverman moved; Buonomano seconded the motion to nominate Karen Craig and forward 

the nomination to the Select Board for approval.    Buonomano spoke in Craig’s favor.   The 

motion was voted unanimously. 

 

Blais explained she will be away in Maine for five days. 

 

There being no additional business to conduct it was moved, seconded, and unanimously 

voted to adjourn at 8:35 PM.   The next meeting is scheduled for October 2, 2018 and will 

include a Public Hearing for Robin Crowe’s Site Plan Review application. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Laurie Hayward 

Land Use Administrative Assistant 

 

 


